

For Immediate Release: Date Minday August 21, 2023 8:30 a.m. For Media Inquiries:
Public Communications Officer
407-327-5955
mreeser@winterspringsfl.org

UPDATE: Precautionary boil water notice issued for portion of Moss Road near Garden Drive lifted

WINTER SPRINGS, Fla.– UPDATE: The precautionary boil water notice issued for portion of Moss Road near Garden Drive and Kristi Ann Court has been lifted.

Residents no longer are required to boil water.

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation during this time. Safety remains our utmost priority.

Addresses impacted by this notice are:

50 South Moss Road 100-133 Kristi Ann Court

101-191 Garden Drive

City of Winter Springs 1126 East State Road 434 Winter Springs, Florida 32708 www.winterspringsfl.org